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MEMORANDUM

To:  MAS Membership
From: Derrick Surrette, MAS Executive Director
Date: September 2, 2021

Re: ARPA Seminar Agenda and Update from Treasury on Reporting

ARPA Seminar - September 8, 2021

The MAS American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Seminar is next Wednesday, September 8
beginning at 9 am at the Sheraton Flowood Refuge Hotel & Conference Center, 2100
Refuge BLVD, Flowood, MS, 39232.

Please click HERE for the latest agenda or you may visit the MAS website for
additional information.

The one-day workshop will focus on US Treasury Reporting deadlines and ARPA guidelines,
additional information from NACo and MAS, further discussion on the lost revenue calculator
and an open forum for peer-to-peer discussion on best practices and questions. There will
be a few opportunities to win door prizes and earn elective credit hours towards the MAS'
Education Program.

Face masks and all other safety precautions are strongly encouraged.

Update from US Treasury - September 1, 2021:

The U.S. Treasury understands that some recipients have had technical problems that have
made it difficult for them to submit their interim reports on time. Treasury continues to
assist individual recipients and hopes to resolve remaining technical issues as soon as
possible. Those recipients who made a reasonable effort to file before the deadline will not
be counted as late if they experienced technical issues in the reporting system that
prevented them from filing on time.

For questions and technical issues with the U.S. Treasury reporting portal, please
email COVIDReliefITSupport@treasury.gov
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